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they would furnish or did furnish
negative credit reporting information
about you?
4. Have you filed a dispute regarding
furnished information about your debt
to the furnisher or a consumer reporting
agency? How was the dispute handled?
5. Do you believe information about
your debt has affected your ability to get
subsequent employment, obtain credit,
rental housing, or other problems?
Financial Health
1. What the effects of employer-driven
debt were on your finances,
employment experience, professional
mobility, workplace health and safety,
and compensation?
2. What the effects of employer-driven
debt were on your family’s well-being?
Rohit Chopra,
Director, Consumer Financial Protection
Bureau.
[FR Doc. 2022–13030 Filed 6–16–22; 8:45 am]

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY
COMMISSION
Sunshine Act Meetings
Wednesday, June 22,
2022; 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: The meeting will be held
remotely.
STATUS: Commission Meeting—Open to
the Public.
MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Decisional
Matter: Notice of Proposed Rulemaking:
Safety Standard for Recreational OffHighway Vehicle and Utility Task/
Terrain Vehicle Debris Penetration
Hazards.
All attendees should pre-register for
the Commission meeting using the
following link: https://cpsc.webex.com/
cpsc/onstage/g.php?MTID=
e4deb22642fc939114f31638cbcb5057e.
After registering you will receive a
confirmation email containing
information about joining the meeting.
TIME AND DATE: Wednesday, June 22,
2022; 2:00 p.m. (immediately following
the conclusion of the Public
Commission Meeting).
PLACE: The meeting will be held
remotely.
STATUS: Commission Meeting—Closed
to the Public.
MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Briefing
Matter: Commission staff will brief the
Commission on a compliance matter.
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Alberta E. Mills, Office of the Secretary,
U.S. Consumer Product Safety
Commission, 4330 East-West Highway,
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TIME AND DATE:

18:38 Jun 16, 2022

Dated: June 15, 2022.
Alberta E. Mills,
Commission Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2022–13254 Filed 6–15–22; 4:15 pm]
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
Defense Acquisition Regulations
System
[Docket Number DARS–2022–0012]

Department of Defense Contract
Finance Study
Defense Acquisition
Regulations System, Department of
Defense (DoD).
ACTION: Request for information.
AGENCY:

The DoD Contract Finance
Study is the first comprehensive
contract finance study since publication
of the Defense Financial and Investment
Review in June 1985. DoD is committed
to transparency and is interested in
obtaining the perspective of companies
of all sizes as well as individuals on a
number of relevant topics to contribute
to this important study.
DATES: Interested parties should submit
written comments to the address shown
in ADDRESSES on or before July 18, 2022
to be considered in the Contract Finance
Study.
ADDRESSES: Submit comments to the
questions provided below, using any of
the following methods:
Æ Federal eRulemaking Portal:
https://www.regulations.gov. Search for
‘‘Docket Number DARS–2022–0012.’’
Select ‘‘Comment’’ and follow the
instructions to submit a comment.
Please include your name, company
name (if any), and ‘‘Docket Number
DARS–2022–0012’’ on any attached
document(s).
Æ Email: osd.pentagon.ousd-as.mbx.dpc-pcf@mail.mil. Include ‘‘DoD
Contract Finance Study’’ in the subject
line of the message.
Comments received generally will be
posted without change to https://
www.regulations.gov, including any
personal information provided. To
confirm receipt of your comment(s),
please check https://
www.regulations.gov, approximately
two to three days after submission to
verify posting.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Sara Higgins, telephone 703–614–1255.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
SUMMARY:
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A. Background
The Government Accountability
Office (GAO) Final Report, GAO–19–
406, ‘‘CONTRACT FINANCING: DoD
Should Comprehensively Assess How
Its Policies Affect the Defense
Industries,’’ dated June 27, 2019,
recommended a comprehensive
assessment of the effect that DoD’s
contract financing and profit policies
have on the defense industry. DoD
concurred with this recommendation.
The Defense Contract Finance Study
is being headed by the Defense Pricing
and Contracting’s Director of Price, Cost
and Finance. The study is comprised of
two phases with multiple parts and
participants. The first phase includes
data collection, research, and analysis
focused on areas of study that include
the financial health of the Defense
Industrial Base, commercial financing
trends, the effectiveness of current
methods of DoD contract financing, and
other aspects of contract financing. The
second phase will commence upon
completion of the analysis of inputs
from the first phase and may include
policy recommendations. Through
initiatives such as the Defense Contract
Finance study, DoD remains committed
to enabling the delivery and
sustainment of capability to our
Warfighters and maintaining a resilient
Defense Industrial Base.
This notice requests comments and
information from the public, specifically
companies currently in the Defense
Industrial Base, to assist DoD with this
complex and significant study.
B. Topics
DoD is particularly interested in
comments and information with regard
to contract finance policies as they
affect all levels of the defense sector.
Note that for the purpose of
understanding financial health over
time, the DoD Contract Finance Study is
not covering impacts of the coronavirus
disease 2019 (COVID–19) pandemic.
Therefore, unless specifically asked,
responses should exclude the period
after the presidential declaration of a
national emergency concerning the
COVID 19 pandemic (March 13, 2020).
DoD is seeking input from all business
sizes, as identified below, on the
following topics:
1. Financial Health
a. What is your view of the financial
health of the Defense Industrial Base?
Has it improved over the last decade or
two? Please provide your reasons and a
description of any financial metrics that
you think are relevant to answering
these questions.
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